

From: Douglas Pickett
To: F. Mark Reinhart; Jin Chung; Richard Barrett; Steven Long → NRR
Date: 11/8/01 9:34AM
Subject: New Davis-Besse Meeting

The licensee has agreed to our request to meet at 11:00 a.m. tomorrow morning after the ACRS meeting to discuss the risk perspectives contained in their submittal of October 30, 2001, with SPSB staff. I am preparing a public meeting notice for room O7B4. Jon Hopkins has agreed to chair the meeting for projects staff.

The licensee has indicated that they will be pressed for time (having a 3:00 p.m. flight at BWI) and would like to conclude the meeting by noon. It is my understanding that limiting this meeting to an hour should not create a problem. The licensee has indicated that they will be back in the DC area next week to meet again if necessary.

Doug

CC: Allen Hiser; Bill Bateman; Christine Lipa; Douglas Simpkins; Jacob Zimmerman; John Zwolinski; Jon Hopkins; Keith Wichman; Laura Collins; Lawrence Burkhart; Satwant Bajwa; Stephen Sands

B-116